
From: Turner, Brian
Sent: 10/21/2013 7:15:24 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Next Meeting

Brian,

Wed after 3 or Thurs between noon and 3 works best for me. Unclear yet who will be joining 
from my end.

I think we have several immediate things to talk about re L 147, but I’d also like to make sure 
we focus on fleshing out the idea from our last meeting of what future reactive community 
engagement should look like.

Please let me know what time works for you.

Thanks

Brian Turner

Deputy Executive Director for Policy and External Relations

California Public Utilities Commission

415-589-1118 (cell)

415-703-5765 (desk)

Brian.Turner@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:10 AM 
To: Turner, Brian 
Subject: RE: Next Meeting

The afternoon works best here but we are flexible. Who would you like to have joining
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US ?

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:08 AM
To: brian.turner@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: Next Meeting

Brian - you mentioned Thursday as a good day for you. What would be a good time ?
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